IONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI — 110001

Dated: Y {03/}022,

GOVERNMENT OF NAT
HEADQUARTERS: DEL

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/SZ/2022/ | 05

To
The Principal, _
New Bal Vaishali Public School,
77/1, Shri Sai Nagar, Meethapur Extn., New Delhi
Sub:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o New Bal Vaishali Public School
located at 77/1, Shri Sai Nagar, Meethapur Extn., New Delhi.

Sir,
With reference to letter no. NBVPS/2021/Fire/14 dated 15.12.2021 on the subject cited
above, it is informed that the said school was granted Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2018/SZ/1826 dated 06.08.2018 for ground + 03 upper floors. The school
building was visited by Assistant Divisional Officer (M. Road) from this department on 25.02.2022
in the presence of Mr. J.K. Sharma, Manager and it was observed that the building is now
comprised of basement + ground + 3 upper floors. This amounts to substantial addition/alteration in
the building. Hence FSC as per the previous fire safety norms cannot be considered.
 The applicant is requested to forward the as built building plans of the building through the

building department for reconsideration from fire safety point of view.

In view of above, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the
risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary

action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

%

tul\Garg)
Director

Delhi Fire Service

oL @ I
Copy to:-. C\
The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi.
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